



\_\_\_\_\_

Hinton Parish Council **Full Meeting** held on Tuesday 20<sup>th</sup> August 2024 at 7.15 pm at St John's Church, Purton.

## **MINUTES**

In Attendance - Parish Councillors

M Fryer

A Mills

S Brown

P Jenkins District- Cllr Green
D Beard Cllr Tuffin
N Cooke Cllr Turner

P Jenkins County – B Tipper

R Reynolds

2 Members of the public

L Yeomans Jenkins-Clerk

**OPEN FORUM-** At the beginning of the meeting Mrs Price, was presented with a bouquet of flowers from the council for everything she has done for the Council in her role as Church warden.

A parishioner mentioned an overgrown allotment and can it be cut so seeds do not spread. Cllr Turner mentioned the rebranding of the Pulse and Stratford Park, and SDC crowd funding release in September.

Cllr Green mentioned the Local plan and it is understood that the design and costing plan (which is to do with our petition) is due to complete very soon, this also includes Junction 12. there will be a six-week consultation in September, that is only for the work that must be address by the inspector. Only comments on the new evidence will be allowed. Then sent to inspector for December. Also, reports were heard regarding the NPPF and there is a consultation on this, lots of significant changes. Pest control booking system, Cam & Dursley transport AGM, Traffic lights under bridge, and finally making people aware of Pension credits.

Cllr Tipper- Had met with Highways regarding Brookend and a date has been arranged for work,40mph on the bypass. Cllr Brown said that the whole Parish is a disgrace and not happy at all with highways. Cllr Tipper asked for a list of the paths/area and will pass on.

- 1. Apologies- Received from Cllr Birnie
- **2. Declarations of interest & consider request for dispensations-** Cllr Jenkins had interest in item 4, Cllrs Mills & Phillips had an interest in item 6 and will leave the room when the items are discussed.
- 3. Minutes of the last meeting held on July 16<sup>th</sup> 2024 were taken as read, it was resolved by all that the minutes were a true account, and were then signed by the Chair.

D 4	a.	10/01
Date	Sion	21(1/:2/2
Date	Digii	TU/ 47

- **4. Committee meetings** The minutes from the Planning & Finance meeting held on August 6<sup>th</sup> 2024 were received & noted by all. **Cllr Jenkins left the room**, Staff and associated cost were agreed.
- 5. Reports from Representatives attending outside bodies-
  - A) A verbal report was received from Cllr Fryer & Beard regarding the burial board, Legal advice is being sought from the Burial board and there will be more information at the September Burial Board Committee meeting. At the moment the committee is still running and the cemetery will be maintained.
  - B) Cllr Mills gave a verbal report on the Severn voice meeting, Cllr Phillips attended in Cllr Jenkins absence. There is a new Neighbourhood warden, Sharon Vaughan. Regarding our petition, the money we are saying do not spend, has been spent, so we need to either reword the petition or consider other options. To consider linking the hundred thousand to another area in SDC where the money could be spent, i.e. walking, cycling, recycling, Biodiversity. Cllrs to think about the comparison and email the Clerk any ideas for the P & F meeting in 2 weeks.
  - C) No report was available form the Parochial trust representative due to Cllr Birnies absence.
- 6. To consider planning application S.24/1128/HHOLD- Primrose cottage, Purton. Erection or rear extension & retaining walls, roof lights and dormer window, upgrade outbuilding & installation of two temporary storage containers. Cllr Mills & Phillips left the room while this was discussed. The Council support this planning application.
- **7. Use or recreation field 2025-2026-** The finance committee recommended this to full council for resolution. Clerk read out an email from a parishioner. Chair of finance said he would like this deferred as the resolution has now changed since the agenda had been published. It was resolved by all to defer this until the end of the season.
- **8.** Clerks Report- The Clerk gave a verbal report the Goal post will hopefully be erected by the end of this week. And the winner of the July Garden competition judged by Mr G Craig is 17 Cromwell close.
- **9. Date of next meeting** was **noted by all as September 17**<sup>th</sup> **2024** at St Andrews Church, Sharpness (Agenda items by noon 4th September 2024)

Meeting closed at 8.35pm

Data	Cion	11/21
Date	Sign	41/24